Plainville Board of Education Regular Business Meeting Monday, April 15, 2024 @ 7:00 PM Plainville High School, Room 403 47 Robert Holcomb Way Plainville, Connecticut 06062

I. II.	Convene–Pledge of Allegiance Special Presentations Br	Becky Tyrrell ian Reas & Becky Tyrrell
	CABE Communications Award plaque will be presented to the I	Board of Education by
	Julia Motte Dennis, Berlin Board of Education Chair	
	PCS All-Stars: –Diane Lebel: Toffolon Grade 4 Teacher	
	-Isabella Peters, Grade 6, Middle School of Plainville	
	-Nolan Meehan, Grade 8, Middle School of Plainville	
III.	Approval of Minutes	Becky Tyrrell
	A) Request Approval of Minutes of March 11, 2024	
	Regular Business Meeting of the Board of Education	
	B) Request Approval of Board of Education Special Meetin	g
	of January 9, 2024 (Board Retreat)	
	C) Request Approval of Board of Education Special Meetin	g
	of February 29, 2024 (Board Retreat)	
IV.	Student Representative Report	Valiantsin Kasabrukhau
		& Maja Grabowski
V.	Citizen Comments	Becky Tyrrell
VI.	Council Liaison	Christopher Wazorko
VII.	Superintendent's Report	Brian Reas
3 // III	A) Superintendent's Showcase	
VIII.	Board Subcommittee Reports	F . (.) M ! ! .
	A) Facilities/Finance Subcommittee Report	Foster White
	B) Policy Subcommittee Report	Crystal St. Lawrence
	C) Curriculum Subcommittee Report	Rebecca Martinez
	D) Outreach Subcommittee Report E) PAC Liginary Blainville High Sahael Banart	Crystal St. Lawrence Foster White
	E) PAC Liaison–Plainville High School ReportF) PTO Liaison–Toffolon Elementary School Report	Rebecca Martinez
	G) PTO Liaison–Linden Elementary School Report	Cassandra Clark
	H) PTC Liaison–Middle School of Plainville Report	Crystal St. Lawrence
	PTO Liaison–Wheeler Elementary School Report	Rachel Buchanan
	J) CREC Council Report	Becky Tyrrell
	K) Chairperson's Report	Becky Tyrrell
IX.	Unfinished Business	200
	A) Revised Policy No. 4030: Personnel: Section 504/ADA – 2nd Reading	David Levenduski
	B) Revised Policy No. 1100: Community Relations: Non-Discrimination–2nd Reading	David Levenduski

	C) Revised Policy No. 5145.8: Students: Non-Discrimination –2nd Reading	David Levenduski
	D) Revised Policy No. 4010: Personnel: Non-Discrimination –2nd Reading	David Levenduski
	E) Revised Policy No. 5112: Students: Ages of Attendance –2nd Reading	David Levenduski
Χ.	New Business	
	A) Board Open Forum	All BOE Members
	B) Adult Education PEP Grant Approval	Jill O'Brien
	C) Quarterly Special Education Cost Report (October, January, March, June)	Sam Adlerstein
	D) Turf Committee Report (September & May)	Sam Adlerstein
	E) Cell Tower Proposal	Brian Reas
	F) Request Approval of Participation in Healthy Food and	Sam Adlerstein
	Beverage Certification Initiative 07/01/2024 to 06/30/2025	
XI.	Consent Agenda	
	A) Budget Object Summary	Sam Adlerstein
	B) Food Service Report	Sam Adlerstein
	C) Check Registers	Sam Adlerstein
	D) HR Report	Sam Adlerstein
	E) Private Donations for the Month of March	Sam Adlerstein
XII.	Adjournment	